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February 12, 1985

Do'cket Nos. 50-325/324

. ,
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MEMORANDUM'FOR: -Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
'

' Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

.n, .

-FROM: ' Marshall- Grotenhuis, Project Manager
,

.~o Operating Reactors Branch #2
j~ Division of Licensing

* ~

SUIJECT: RESCHEDULED PR0 JECT STATUS BRIEFING FOR BRUNSWICK

-Time & Date: Thursday
Februari 21, 1985
12:30 p.m.

Location: Room P-422
Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk' Avenue
Bethesda, Marylandr

Purpose: To brief the incoming Director of the Division of Licensing
on the status of Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Units 1 & 2.

Participants: NRC
~

H. Thompson
! G. Lainas

D. Vassallo
,

M. Grotenhuis

b Utility

A. Cutter

I
Original signed by/

..

I Marshall Grotenhuis, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #2

,

. Division of Licensing
;
.

'

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION.

. -

$NEbii}N
NRC PDR ,

local PDR .n

ORBf2 Reading .
'

~

ORBf2 Meeting Notice File
G. Lainas .

G. Holahan , ,

H. Denton
J. Partlow
Project Manager - -

- .

OELD
E. L. Jordan
P. McKee
Re'ceptionist
NRC Participants
ACRS(10)
M. Schaaf

-Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
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